LIOMEL L. OGRIMEN

09971542401 | liomel.ogrimen@deped.gov.ph | Hilongos, Leyte, 6505

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over a period of nine years, I served as a Grade 8 teacher at Sulat National High School together with four years of experience as School Sports Coordinator which established my educational leadership foundation. My top skills include:

- Effective communication and interpersonal relationship management
- Consultation and advising
- Critical thinking and problem-solving

My goal is to obtain an Instructor 1 position at VSU to maximize my abilities for student achievement.

EDUCATION

Degree Type, Major (if applicable)

Month/Year of Completion

EASTERN SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY, Maydolong, Eastern Samar

April 2014

• Bachelor of Secondary Education - Major in MAPEH

EXPERIENCE

TEACHER II 11/21/2024 - Current Sulat National High School, Eastern Samar Division, Department of Education

- Teaching Grade 8 MAPEH
- Teaching Grade 8 Values Education
- School Sports Coordinator

TEACHER I 08/16/2016 – 11/20/2024

Sulat National High School, Eastern Samar Division, Department of Education

- Teaching Grade 8 MAPEH Subjects
- Teaching Grade 9 Filipino Subject
- Adviser of MAPEH Club

LECTURER 06/01/2015 - 03/31/2016

EASTERN SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY - MAYDOLONG CAMPUS

- Teaching ICT subjects and PE for 1st year college students
- Teaching MAPEH related subject for 1st year college students
- ICT Laboratory Room Coordinator

EASTERN SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY - MAYDOLONG CAMPUS

- Teaching ICT subjects and PE for 1st year college students
- ICT Laboratory Room Coordinator

SKILLS

- Effective communication skills
- Interpersonal relationship management skills
- Consultation and advising
- Critical thinking and problem-solving

CERTIFICATIONS

- 'Child Protection E-Learning Course for Educators, Stairway Foundation Inc., 2024
- 'Comprehensive Sexuality Education (CSE) District Re-Echo Orientation-Workshop, DepEd, Eastern Samar Division, Sulat District, 2021
- 'Orientation-Worshop on Administering Online Quizzes and Assessment Using Google Forms and Kahoot thru PC and Mobile Phones, DepEd, Eastern Samar Division, Sulat District, Sulat National High School, 2021